Burke, James

From: Oliver Wynne <Oliver.Wynne@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: 01 July 2022 12:26

To: Burke, James

Cc: Aidan Gallagher

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022123
HiJames,

Please see below EIA Portal Confirmation Notice.
Regards,

Oliver.

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 1 July 2022 12:16

To: Oliver Wynne <Oliver.Wynne@nationaltransport.ie>
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022123

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Oliver

An EIA Portal notification was received on 30/06/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 01/07/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022123 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022123

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanadla

Applicant Name: National Transport Authority

Location: Routed along Fonthill Road, Coldcut Road, Ballyfermot Road, Sarsfield Road, Memorial Road, Inchicore
Road, Grattan Crescent, Emmet Road, Old Kilmainham, Mount Brown,

James’s Street, Thomas Street and High Street.

Description: Liffey Valley to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Scheme which has an overall length of approximately
9.2km including roadworks to facilitate bus, cycling and urban realm improvements along with any associated
ancillary/accomodation works for the scheme

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 01/07/2022



Regards
Grace

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,
Rialrais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
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Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach n6 faoi rin agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh
abhar runda no6 pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine n6 le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Ta cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipeail, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/n6é an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir
d'théadfadh bheith midhleathach.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The NTA
processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its privacy notice, available at
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/privacy-statement/




